
Southwest Area Regional Transit District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

October 26, 2023 
713 East Main Street 

Uvalde, Texas 
9:00 A.M. 
Agenda 

Executive Session 
The Board may go into Executive Session (close meeting to the public): 

1. The Board may go into Executive Session Pursuant to Texas Government code 551.074 for the purposes of discussing personnel matter including to deliberate
the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee.

2. Pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code, 551.071 (1) to seek advice of its attorney about pending or contemplated litigation or a settlement offer.
3. Pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code, 551.071 (2) for the purpose of seeking advice of its attorney about a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental

body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Tex. Gov’t code, Chapter 551; or
4. Pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code, 551.072 to deliberate the possible purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real estate because it would have a material detrimental

effect in the Department’s ability to negotiate with a third person.
5. Pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code, 2306.039 (c), the Department’s internal auditor, fraud prevention coordinator or ethics advisor may meet in an executive session

of the Board to discuss issues related to fraud, waste, or abuse.

I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call

III. Public Comment
IV. Discussion and Possible Action on Board Minutes – July 19, 2023
V. Discussion and Possible Action on Executive Committee Minutes – September 12, 2023

VI. Discussion and Possible Action on General Manager’s Report
VII. New Business

a. Discussion & Possible Action on Maintenance & Facility Plan
VIII. SWART Financials

a. Report on Bank Account Balances – handout
b. Report on FY 2023 Cash Flow Analysis
c. Discussion and Possible Action of Budget Close Outs

i. GY 2023 Rural Discretionary Vehicle Maintenance Equipment – 545
d. Discussion and Possible Action of Grant Year Revenue & Expense Reports Ending

August 2023
i. GY 2023 RTAP Vehicle Maintenance Plan – 407
ii. GY 2023 RTAP TransTrack System -408
iii. GY 2023 Federal Program – 505
iv. GY 2023 State Program – 506
v. GY 2023 Transit Support (TRS) Program – 510
vi. GY 2023 Regional Planning Program – 515
vii. GY 2022 Rural Discretionary – EP Property Procurement – 516
viii. GY 2023 Crystal City Rehabilitation – 518
ix. GY 2022 ED Section 5310 Program - 525
x. GY 2023 Elderly/Disabled (Vehicles) – 425
xi. GY 2023 5339 Bus & Bus Facility - Discretionary  - 540

e. Discussion and Possible Action on Check Register
i. June 2023
ii. July 2023
iii. August 2023

1



f. Report on Bank Reconciliations 
i. Employee Savings Account 

1. June 2023 
2. July 2023 
3. August 2023 

ii. Operating Account 
1. June 2023 
2. July 2023 
3. August 2023 

IX. Adjourn 

2



Board Meeting Minutes 

3



SOUTHWEST AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 
 Board Meeting 

Wednesday, July 19, 2023 
713 East Main Street, Uvalde, Texas 

9:30 A. M. 
 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 9:31 A. M.  

 
II. Roll Call 

Roll call was taken, and quorum was established with the following members present: 
 
Judge Bill Mitchell  
Judge Bella A. Rubio 
Judge John Paul Schuster 
Judge Martha Alicia Ponce  
Judge Souli A. Shanklin 
Judge Leodoro Martinez III 

   
III. Public Comment 

There was no public comment.  
 

IV. Discussion and Possible Action on Board Minutes – March 22, 2023 
Discussion and approval of the March 22, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting Minutes. Judge Martha 
Alicia Ponce made a motion to approve the minutes as presented and Judge Bill Mitchell seconded 
the motion. The motion was carried unanimously.  

 
V. Discussion and Possible Action on General Manager’s Report 

Sarah H. Cook, General Manager read over the General Managers report. Sarah mentioned that 
Laura Herrera, Chief Financial Manager, was leaving SWART at the end of August to pursue a job 
opportunity with TTA. Sarah H. Cook, General Manager informed the board that we were in the 
process of interviewing prospects for the Chief Financial Manager position.  Sarah H. Cook, General 
Manager, mentioned that TxDOT had performed their biennium review and it was a favorable review.  
Sarah H. Cook, General Manager, also mentioned the activities planned for the next few months and 
the training SWART staff will be attending. Judge John Paul Shuster made a motion to approve the 
general manager’s report as presented and Judge Leodoro Martinez III seconded the motion.  The 
motion was carried unanimously. 
 

VI. New Business  
 

A. Report on SWART Revised 2 Year Strategic Plan 
Sarah H. Cook, General Manager, shared with the board the strategic goals and strategies.  Sarah 
H. Cook, General Manager, mentioned that we were concentrating on the following core values 
as an agency; accountability, customer focus, excellence, innovation, high performance, 
teamwork, transparency, and continuous improvement.   

 
 

4



 
B. Report on Status of Partners in Transit, Inc.  

Sarah H. Cook, General Manager, informed the board that the paperwork sent by the lawyer was 
signed and we were ready to proceed with Partners in Transit, Inc.  Sarah H. Cook, General 
Manager, informed the board that a selection of board positions for the Partners in Transit, Inc. 
needed to be selected.  Judge Bella A. Rubio made a motion to nominate Judge Martha Alicia 
Ponce as President.  Judge Mitchell seconded the motion to approve Judge Martha Alicia Ponce 
as President.  The motion was carried unanimously.  Judge Martha Alicia Ponce made a motion 
to nominate Judge Leodoro Martinez III as Vice-President.  Judge Bella A. Rubio seconded the 
motion to approve Judge Leodoro Martinez III as Vice President.  The motion was carried 
unanimously.  Judge John Paul Schuster was appointed as Secretary and Treasurer.  The motion 
was carried unanimously.  Judge John Paul Schuster made a motion to approve the bank account 
& signature authority resolution as presented with corrections.  Judge Leodoro Martinez III 
seconded the motion.  The motion was carried unanimously.   

 
C. Report on FY 2024 Funding Allocations 

Sarah H. Cook, General Manager, informed the board of the FY2024 Allocations.  Section 5310 
Elderly/Disabled Program - $1,114,308, Section 5311 Federal Grant Program - $978,499, Rural 
State Grant Program - $515,652, Urbanized (UZA) State Grant Program (Eagle Pass) - $231,092.    
 

D. SWART Financials 
a. Report on Bank Account Balances - handout 

Laura Herrera, Chief Financial Officer, presented a report on account balances as a 
handout and informed the board of the current balances in the bank. 

 
b. Report on FY2023 Cash Flow Analysis 

Laura Herrera, Chief Financial Officer, presented the board with an updated FY2023 cash 
flow analysis.   
 

c. Discussion and Possible Action on Budget Revisions  
Laura Herrera, Chief Financial Officer, presented the GY2022 – Elderly & Disabled 5310 
-525, GY 2023 Bus/Bus Facility 5339 -540.  Judge Bill Mitchell made the motion to approve 
the budget revisions as presented and Judge Martha Alicia Ponce seconded the motion.    
The motion was carried unanimously.  
 

d. Discussion and Possible Action on Budget Closeouts  
Laura Herrera, Chief Financial Officer, presented the budget closeouts GY2021 Rural 
Discretionary – EP Route – 513, GY2022 Rural Discretionary – Uvalde Building Rehab -
517, GY2021 Bus & Bus Facility Section 5339-D Program - 530, GY2023 5339 Bus & Bus 
Facility – Regular -539.  Judge Martha Alicia Ponce made a motion to approve the budget 
closeouts as presented and Judge Leodoro Martinez III seconded the motion.  The motion 
was carried unanimously.   
 
 
 
 

5



e. Discussion and Possible Action of Grant Year Revenue & Expense Reports Ending 
May 2023  
GY2023 RTAP Vehicle Maintenance Plan – 407, GY2023 RTAP Trans Track System -
408, GY2023 Federal Program – 505, GY2023 State Program - 506, GY2023 Transit 
Support (TRS) Program – 510, GY2023 Regional Planning Program - 515, GY2022 Rural 
Discretionary – EP Property Procurement - 516, GY 2023 Crystal City Rehabilitation – 
518, GY2022 ED Section 5310 Program – 525, GY2023 Elderly/Disabled (vehicles) – 425,   
GY2023 5339 Bus & Bus Facility – Discretionary – 540, GY2023 Rural Discretionary 
Vehicle Maintenance Equipment - 545.  Judge Bill Mitchell made a motion to approve the 
revenue and expense reports as presented and Judge John Paul Schuster seconded the 
motion.  The motion was carried unanimously.  
 

f. Discussion and Possible Action on Check Register 
Laura Herrera, Chief Financial Officer, presented to the board the check registers for 
February 2023 through May 2023.  Judge John Paul Shuster made a motion to approve 
the check registers as presented and Judge Martha Alicia Ponce seconded the motion.  
The motion was carried unanimously.  

 
g. Report on Bank Reconciliations 

Laura Herrera, Chief Financial Officer, presented to the board the bank reconciliations for 
the Employee Savings account and the operating account from February 2023 through 
May 2023.  Bank reconciliations were approved as presented. 
 

VII. Executive Session – General Manager’s Annual Evaluation 
The board entered into executive session at 10:40 a.m. and convened at 11:04 a.m. Judge 
Martha Alicia Ponce made a motion to approve the General Manager’s evaluation as 
presented and Judge John Paul Schuster seconded the motion.  The motion was carried 
unanimously.  
 

VIII. ADJOURN 
A motion was made to adjourn from John Paul Schuster made the motion to adjourn and 
Judge Leodoro Martinez III seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. The 
meeting was adjourned at 11:15 a.m.  

 
____________________________________________  
Judge John Paul Schuster, Board Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 
 
 

6



Executive Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

7



SOUTHWEST AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 
 Executive Committee Meeting 

September 12, 2023 
713 East Main Street, Uvalde, Texas 

2:00 P.M. 
 

 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 2:05 P.M. 

 
II. Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and quorum was established with the following members present: 
 

Judge Bella A. Rubio   
Judge Souli A. Shanklin  
Judge John Paul Schuster 
  

III. Public Comment  - No public Comment   
  

IV. New Business 
A. Discussion & Possible Action on Board Resolution – Financial Institution Access 

Sarah H. Cook, General Manager informed the board that a resolution needed to be signed to 
give access to Magdalena A. Flores, new Chief Financial Manager, to the bank accounts for the 
purpose of the deposits, reconciliations, transfers, and reporting.  The resolution would also 
remove Laura Herrera, the previous Chief Financial Manager, to have any access to our 
accounts.   Judge Souli Shanklin made a motion to approve the resolution as presented and 
was seconded by Judge John Paul Schuster.  The motion was carried unanimously.   

B. Discussion & Possible Action on Board Resolution – TxDOT IGX system 

Sarah H. Cook, General Manager informed the board that a Delegation of Signature Authority 
Approval resolution needed to be signed to give access to Magdalena A. Flores, new Chief 
Financial Manager, to access the requests for reimbursements/grant reports, invoices, 
procurements, and scholarships through the TxDOT IGX system.  Judge Souli Shanklin made a 
motion to approve the resolution as presented and was seconded by Judge John Paul Schuster.  
The motion was carried unanimously.   

C. Discussion & Possible Action on SWART Financial Manual 

Sarah H. Cook, General Manager, informed the board that the Accounting Policies and 
Procedures manual on page 15, number 2. needed to be changed to “Before ordering or 
purchasing any single item costing $3,000.00 to $19,999.00, an approved purchase order must 
be issued with three telephone quotes.”   Judge John Paul Schuster made a motion to approve 
the change to the financial manual as presented and was seconded by Judge Souli Shanklin.  
The motion was carried unanimously.  

 

8



  

V. SWART Financials 
a.  Discussion and Possible Action of New FY 2024 Budgets  

Sarah H. Cook, General Manager, presented the FY2024 Budgets that needed approval for the 
new fiscal year, Federal – 505, State – 506, TRS- 510,5310 Elderly/Disabled -525 and Regional 
Planning – 515.  Judge Souli Shanklin made a motion to approve the budgets as presented and 
was seconded by Judge John Paul Schuster.  The motion was carried unanimously.   

VI. Adjourn 

Judge Souli Shaklin made a motion to adjourn and was seconded by Judge John Paul 
Schuster.  The motion was carried unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 2:21 P.M. 

 

____________________________________________  
Judge John Paul Schuster, Board Secretary/Treasurer 

9



 

 

General Manager’s 
Report 

10



General Manager’s 
Report 

 

 

  2023 

SARAH HIDALGO-COOK 
OCTOBER 2023 BOARD MEETING 

SOUTHWEST AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT |       
11



RURAL PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PROGRAMS-TXDOT 

• SWARTs long time TxDOT Public Transportation Coordinator (PTC), Elba Martinez, took on a 
new role with a different department. The interim PTC, Bolivar Bolanos, will be guiding SWART 
until a PTC is hired. SWART has worked with  Bolivar in the past and anticipates a smooth 
transition during this interim period.  

• TxDOT has completely transitioned to the new automated grants system, IGX. SWART staff is 
getting acclimated to the new system which allows for all activities that involves each of our grants 
including applications, contracts, billing, reporting, amendments, and closeouts. The IGX system 
closed down for a period of time at the end of August through mid-September due to the close of 
the FY 2023 fiscal year.  

• All TxDOT billings are up to date for the month ending August  2023 and SWART is in the process 
of submitting the billings for September 2023.  

• Rehab on the Crystal City property continues. There will be funds remaining after the project and 
SWART is working with TxDOT for the possible replacement of the ceiling in the main building, 
exterior painting of the portable building, and other possible enhancements. Contingent of the 
Independent Cost Estimates, SWART will then seek guidance from TxDOT on the proper 
procurement process.  

• Franklin Flato has completed the Eagle Pass property certified appraisal. It was submitted to 
TxDOT for review.  

• I had a meeting with the City of Eagle Pass Acting City Manager, Ivan Morua, and Planning 
Director, Placido Madera on August 10th. The meeting was to discuss the status of the formation 
of the MPO. They stated that they had visited the Laredo MPO to obtain guidance. They are 
currently developing the MPO By-Laws and have decided on the formation of the MPO board. The 
board will consist of 2 members from the City of Eagle Pass, 2 members from the County of 
Maverick, a member from SWART, a member from the MRGDC, and a representative from 
TxDOT. They anticipate that they will meet the December 29th deadline to form the MPO as 
directed from the U.S. DOT.  

• A draft resolution designating SWART as the Rural Transit District and Urbanized Transit District 
in Eagle Pass and Maverick County was sent to for review to both the City of Eagle Pass City 
Manager and Maverick County Judge. TxDOT  has requested that these 2 resolutions be 
approved in order for SWART to begin receiving urbanized state funds that have been allocated.  

• A Coordinated Regional Transportation Planning Stakeholders Advisory Committee meeting was 
held on August 30th. In addition on the same day there was a VSO meeting held as well as a 
Renal Care Facility focus group meeting. Veterans Service Officers who attended the VSO 
meeting included La Salle County and Val Verde County. Renal Care facilities that attended their 
focus group meeting were from Uvalde and Eagle Pass. These focus group meetings are held 
quarterly. The next one will be held at the end of November.  

• SWART submitted the grant application for FY 2024 Regional Coordinated Transportation funds in 
the amount of $40,000. This was the maximum amount that a planning agency could receive. We 
were funded the entire amount.  

• SWART submitted for review the newly developed Maintenance & Facility Plan to TxDOT. The 
plan was developed by the Hendrickson Transportation Group that was selected through a 
competitive procurement process in the spring. We are waiting for TxDOT’s review of the plan.  

• SWART staff continues to work diligently with TransTrack  on the implementation of the analytical 
data system. Staff received training in September and continues to have weekly  meetings with 
TransTrack as staff becomes more familiar with the system.   

12



• I met with KFH, Inc. who is the assigned consultants that will be performing the route analysis for 
all counties except Maverick County.  A separate route analysis was performed in 2021 for Eagle 
Pass and Maverick County. The current analysis is to determine travel patterns for the remaining 
7 rural counties and determine the best modes to be used for future service delivery including 
demand response, micro-transit, flex routes, fixed routes, or other types of service modes. This 
can also include van pools and possible volunteer pools. As the travel patterns have changed 
after the pandemic, I felt that SWART needed to strategically plan future service delivery based on 
trends and projected need as determining factors such as  healthcare, employment, and retail 
accessibility has continued to evolve.  

• SWART has been allocated funds for an Expansion Program of rural transit funds. The amount 
allocated is $363,594 for the period of 2 years. The funding is expected to begin in September 
2024. SWART management is currently determining what type of expansion project to submit for 
funding. The application is due in  December.  

• The TxDOT Laredo District has planned an MPO 101 training for all involved parties of the City of 
Eagle Pass MPO development. The training is scheduled to take place in early November.  

• SWART received a satisfactory on its Quarter 4 financial review. SWART also submitted 15 
Milestone Reports, DBE report, and Charter report in which all were approved. 

• SWART Administrative staff took part in a 7-part onboarding virtual training provided by the U.S. 
DOT for systems transitioning to urbanized services. There are many facets to the required 
reporting and levels of oversight by FTA that SWART will have to maneuver and become familiar 
with. We will need to depend on guidance from FTA with the 3 different online portals that the 
reporting will be submitted. It will be a challenge, but we are motivated to learn and master this 
new system of reporting. They various portals will be similar to the IGX system that we use for 
TxDOT in which we submit all funding applications, execute contracts, reporting, and related 
contractual obligations.   

• TxDOT will have their Call for Projects grant application process offered beginning in November 
with application due in early 2024. SWART management began meeting and planning in August 
to discuss possible projects ranging from capital needs, training equipment & supplies, technology 
upgrades, and staff wellness. Management staff will continue to meet and discuss diverse options 
and funding streams available through the Call for Projects with an internal Mid-November 
deadline to finalize projects and quotes.  

• I was selected to take part  in TxDOT’s Statewide Multimodal Transit Plan steering committee. 
The committee will meet virtually for several months as TxDOT works on developing their plan.  

 

GENERAL ACTIVITIES 

• In early August, SWART hired a Chief Finance Manager, Magdalena “Maggie” Flores. Maggie 
comes to SWART with over 20 years of fiscal management in the region, has worked with large 
federal and state budgets of over $26,000,000, procurements, financial planning, and analysis, 
and is familiar with SWART’s financial software application, Abila/MIP. She has a Bachelor of 
Business Administration from Sul Ross State University. We welcome Maggie and her vast 
experience and look forward to her growth with SWART.  

• Frank Villalobos, Safety & Training Technician, was accepted to take part in the 2024 Texas 
Transit Leadership Institute. This 8-month academy is orchestrated by TxDOT, and he will receive 
a scholarship to cover the costs of his travel. The academy is both in person and virtual and will 
conclude in July.  

13



• SWART management traveled to Laredo on August 29-30 to shadow with the City of Laredo 
transportation department to obtain best practices and ideas on vehicle maintenance, operations, 
human resources, and safety & security initiatives. Those that attended were Cynthia Rodriguez, 
Carlos Mallen, Frank Villalobos, and Jesus Rodriguez. 

• I attended the Texas Transit Association’s Board Strategic Planning Workshop from August 22-25 
in South Padre Island. As a  member of the TTA board and Vice President of Rural Systems in 
Texas, I along with other TTA board members worked together to form the annual strategic goals 
& objectives for our statewide members in conjunction with the  initiatives set forth by various 
funding mechanisms such as TxDOT, FTA, etc. I was once again elected as the Vice President of 
Rural Systems and will continue to remain on the Legislative Committee, chair the Membership 
Committee, and was added to the Finance Committee. Cynthia Rodriguez and Frank Villalobos 
will also begin to take part in the newly formed Safety Committee. Cynthia will remain active on 
the Events Committee and eventually Maggie Flores will take part on the Finance Committee. 

• SWART staff will hold a fundraising effort to afford their annual Staff Holiday Celebration event. 
This event will be held on December 9th in Eagle Pass with a catered dinner and dance planned. 
The fundraiser will consist of a drawing with the winner earning a rolling YETI ice chest.  

• SWART management attended the Latinos In Transit Association Leadership Summit in 
Washington D.C. on September 23-25. Those attending were Sarah Cook, Cynthia Rodriguez, 
and Carlos Mallen.  

• Taking part in the American Public Transportation Association (APTA) TransFORM Conference 
and Expo were Sarah Cook, Cynthia Rodriguez, Carlos Mallen, and Frank Villalobos. The 
conference was held in Orlando, Florida. With travel dates and conference attendance dates, the 
staff was out from October 8th through October 13th. Sarah received a scholarship to attend.  

• I attended numerous meetings and Webinars that included: 
o SWIM coalition meeting  (July 20th) 
o TTA Membership Committee Meeting (July 20th , September 12th , September 26th , and 

October 5th) 
o Prosperemos Juntos Coalition Learning Collaboratives in Eagle Pass (August 10th) 
o TTA Legislative Committee Meetings (August 14th, September 18th,  and October 16th) 
o TTA Rural Provider Network Meeting (September 18th & September 25th ) 
o Statewide Multimodal Transit Plan Steering Committee Meeting (August 16th ) 
o City of Cotulla Planning Meeting/Interview of Transit Services (August 7th) 
o SWART Management Meeting (August 17th) 
o Various Vendors meetings and demos 
o Access2Care/NEMT Townhall Meeting (Medicaid broker) was held on August 9th. 
o Rural Development Leadership Network Health Call (October 2nd) 
o Public Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting (October 3rd) 
o Workshop for the Guidebook on Managing Operational and Capital Costs at Rural and 

Small Urban Public Transit Systems (October 4th)  
o TxDOT Statewide Call on Expansion Projects (October 12th) 
o TTA Board of Directors Meeting (September 28th) 

 

Upcoming Tentative Dates 

Date Event Attendees Notes 

November 10th  Observe Veterans Holiday   
14



 
November 23rd – 
24th  

Observe Thanksgiving Holiday   

December 9th  SWART Staff Holiday 
Celebration , Eagle Pass 

  

December 13th  SWART Board Meeting, Uvalde   
December 25th – 
26th  

Christmas Holiday   

January 1st – 2nd  
 

New Year’s Holiday   

January 24th  TxDOT Semi-Annual Operators 
Meeting , Austin 

Sarah Cook, Cynthia 
Rodriguez, Carlos Mallen, 
Maggie Flores 

 

 

Note:  Skeleton crew work holidays for dialysis routes.  

 

Social Media Platforms 

Please like our social media pages to receive the latest news from SWART.  

Facebook Link    https://www.facebook.com/Southwest-Area-Regional-Transit-District-
109668858429252 
 
X (Twitter) Link          https://twitter.com/PaseoSWART 
 

 

FY 2023 Ridership (September 2022 – August 2023)  1.4% increase 

County Ridership 
Dimmit 2,562 
Edwards 256 
Kinney 1,896 
La Salle 2,871 
Maverick  23,878 
Maverick - Fixed Route 37,063 
Real 789 
Uvalde 20,046 
Zavala 5,601 
Total 94,962 

 

Carlos Mallen, Chief Operations Manager, graduation from the Texas Transit Leadership Initiative in 
July in Austin. 

15

https://www.facebook.com/Southwest-Area-Regional-Transit-District-109668858429252
https://www.facebook.com/Southwest-Area-Regional-Transit-District-109668858429252
https://twitter.com/PaseoSWART


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SWART Staff Attending Latinos In  Transit Leadership Summit in Washington D.C.  

Cynthia Rodriguez, Assistant General Manager; Sarah Hidalgo-Cook, General Manager; Carlos 
Mallen, Chief Operations Manager 

 

 

16



SWART Maintenance 
and Facility Plan

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



   Left Blank
Intentionally

47



 
 
 
 
 

Cash Flow Analysis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

48



SOUTHWEST AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT
Statement of Cash Flows
Reporting Period:    Through August 31, 2023

OPERATING ACCOUNT
MONTH START DEPOSITS CHECKS FEES NET CHANGE ENDING

BEGINNING 592,008.46$        592,008.46$        

SEP 2023 592,008.46$        88,588.90$          303,011.92$        (214,423.02)$      377,585.44$        

OCT 2023 377,585.44$        -$                      377,585.44$        

NOV 2023 377,585.44$        -$                      377,585.44$        

DEC 2023 377,585.44$        -$                      -$                      377,585.44$        

JAN 2024 377,585.44$        -$                      -$                      377,585.44$        

FEB 2024 377,585.44$        -$                      377,585.44$        

MAR 2024 377,585.44$        -$                      377,585.44$        

APR 2024 377,585.44$        -$                      377,585.44$        

MAY 2024 377,585.44$        -$                      377,585.44$        

JUN 2024 377,585.44$        -$                      377,585.44$        

JUL 2024 377,585.44$        -$                      377,585.44$        

AUG 2024 377,585.44$        -$                      377,585.44$        

ENDING TOTALS => 88,588.90$          303,011.92$        -$                      377,585.44$     

EMPLOYEE SAVINGS ACCOUNT
MONTH START DEPOSITS CHECKS FEES NET CHANGE ENDING

BEGINNING 25,630.00$          25,630.00$          

SEP 2023 25,630.00$          3,690.00$            -$                      3,690.00$            29,320.00$          

OCT 2023 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

NOV 2023 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

DEC 2023 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

JAN 2024 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

FEB 2024 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

MAR 2024 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

APR 2024 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

MAY 2024 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

JUN 2024 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

JUL 2024 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

AUG 2024 29,320.00$          -$                      29,320.00$          

ENDING TOTALS => 3,690.00$            -$                      -$                      29,320.00$       

49



 
 
 
 

Budget  
Close Outs 

 
 
 
 
 
 

50



51



 
 
 
 

Revenue & Expense Reports 
Ending August 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 

52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



Southwest Area Regional Transit District 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

510 - TRANSIT SUPPORT 

2023 - 2023 

From 8/1/2023 Through 8/30/2023 

Total Budget - Total Budget 
Original Actual Current Year Actual Variance - Original 

5550 NSF BANK FEES 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
5553 LATE FEES 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
5558 SERVICE CHRG FEE 800.00 2,487.72 2,507.99 (1,707.99) 

5571 MEMBERSHIP & ASSOCIATION 400.00 0.00 3,223.60 (2,823.60) 
DUES 

5631 EMPLOYEE CREDENTIALING SRVS 3,200.00 319.82 2,177.72 1,022.28 

5706 AUTO LICENSING FEES 480.00 0.00 413.23 66.77 

Total INTEREST / FEES / DUES 5,480.00 2,807.54 8,322.54 (2,842.54) 

5650 RENTAL/EQUIPMENT LEASE 

5600 RENTAL 24,744.00 924.00 16,521.20 8,222.80 

5611 EQUIPMENT LEASE 4 520.00 506.27 6 338.74 (1,818.74) 

Total RENTALJEQUIPMENT LEASE 29,264.00 1,430.27 22,859.94 6,404.06 

5700 SUPPLIES 

5400 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,920.00 0.00 2,372.03 (452.03) 

5402 JANITORIAL SERVICES & 6,400.00 240.46 5,790.45 609.55 
SUPPLIES 

5410 MARKETING SUPPLIES 300.00 0.00 4.00 296.00 

5421 POSTAGE 352.00 31.59 215.52 136.48 

5565 UNIFORMS 2
£
400.00 76.95 3

£
252.27 (852.27) 

Total SUPPLIES 11,372.00 349.00 11,634.27 (262.27) 

5710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT /FURNITURE 

5720 OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITURE 240.00 0.00 2 840.93 (2
£
600.93) 

Total OFFICE 240.00 0.00 2,840.93 (2,600.93) 
EQUIPMENT/FURNITURE 

5790 MISCELLANEOUS 

5590 MISCELLANEOUS 7,650.00 209.03 9,243.83 (1,593.83) 

5593 HOLIDAY EXPENSE 4 000.00 0.00 5,150.00 (1,150.00) 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 11,650.00 209.03 14,393.83 (2,743.83) 

5800 VEHICLE PREVENTATIVE MAINT 

5321 VEHICLE PREVENTATIVE 14,000.00 3,351.08 34,281.71 (20,281.71) 
MAINTENANCE 

Total VEHICLE PREVENTATIVE MAINT 14,000.00 3,351.08 34,281.71 (20,281.71) 

5805 BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 

5620 BLDG MAINT AND REPAIR 2,000.00 791.55 5,992.63 (3,992.63) 

Total BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 2,000.00 791.55 5,992.63 (3,992.63) 

5810 AUTOMATION SERVICES 

5700 AUTOMATION SERVICES 8,800.00 1,223.55 11,132.15 (2,332.15) 

Total AUTOMATION SERVICES 8,800.00 1,223.55 11,132.15 (2,332.15) 

5820 SOFTWARE AQUISITION 

5598 SOFTWARE ACQUISITION 0.00 0.00 11,450.80 (11,450.80) 

Total SOFTWARE AQUISITION 0.00 0.00 11,450.80 (11,450.80) 

5830 HARDWARE ACQUISITION 

5725 HARDWARE ACQUISITION 600.00 0.00 1 954.76 (1,354.76) 

Total HARDWARE ACQUISITION 600.00 0.00 1,954.76 (1,354.76) 

5840 SOFTWARE FEES 

5726 SOFTWARE FEES 4 800.00 1 569.05 11,972.42 (7
£
172.42) 

Total SOFTWARE FEES 4,800.00 1,569.05 11,972.42 (7,172.42) 

5850 MISC EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION 

5599 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 
ACQUISITION 

Total MISC EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 

5870 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 

5709 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 0.00 0.00 54,893.64 (54,893.64) 

Date: 10/13/23 12:41:43 PM Page: 4 

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



 
 
 
 

Check Register 
June – August 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



Bank Reconciliations 

88



 
 
 
 

Employee Savings 
June – August 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 

89



Prepared by:                                                             Date:  8.12.2023

08-14-2023

90



91



92



Prepared by:                                        Date:  8.12.2023

08-14-2023

93



94



95



Prepared by:                                            Date:  10/05/2023

10-05-2023

96



97



98



 
 
 
 

Operating Account 
June – August 2023 

 
 
 
 
 

99



Prepared by: Date:  8/12/2023

08-14-2023

100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



Prepared by:                                                   Date:       8.12.2023

08-14-2023

112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



Prepared by:                                           Date:  10/5/2023

10-05-2023

126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138


	SWART BOARD PACKET - OCTOBER 2023.pdf
	SWART BOARD PACKET - OCTOBER 2023.pdf
	10-26-2023 AGENDA.pdf
	SWART BOARD PACKET - OCTOBER 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	CIOVER SHEET - MINUTES.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	July 19 2023 Board Minutes.pdf









	CIOVER SHEET - MINUTES.pdf
	executive commmittee September 12 2023 minutes.pdf
	SWART BOARD PACKET - OCTOBER 2023
	SWART BOARD PACKET - OCTOBER 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023
	COVER SHEET GM Report.pdf









	JULY 19, 2023 GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT.pdf
	SWART BOARD PACKET - OCTOBER 2023
	SWART BOARD PACKET - OCTOBER 2023
	SWART BOARD PACKET - OCTOBER 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023.pdf
	COVER SHEET budget close outs.pdf
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023
	SWART Fleet Vehicle Maintenance - Facility Plan 7.19.23.pdf





	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023
	SWART Board Packet - August 31, 2023
	Brd 08 31 2023.pdf






	LEFT BLANK DOC.pdf







